







































	  
	 
	Board  
	22 September 2009  
	  

	10 i Delegated Decisions.pdf
	 
	 
	  
	 
	Board 22 September 2009  


	10 ii Petitions.pdf
	  
	 
	Board  
	22 September 2009  


	10 iii Minutes for Information.pdf
	Finance Committee 
	Present:
	A Mirza
	J Cuthbertson
	B Bowman
	M O’Callaghan
	In Attendance:

	AGENCIES AGAINST RACIST CRIME AND HARASSMENT (ARCH)
	N Denton gave a presentation about the ARCH reporting system describing each stage of the process.  
	The system had been expanded to deal with incidents of homophobia and bullying and had been extended to other parts of the region and nationally.
	Questions/comments
	 Committee members were interested to know how people found out about ARCH and N Denton said this was by publicity material; website (including YHN); agencies; radio; club nights; education programmes, although word of mouth was the strongest recommendation.
	 A Committee Member asked whether the reasons for the increase in reporting were known. N Denton said there was a general increase in people reporting incidents, however, monitoring revealed that there had been an increase in incidents in some parts of the city.
	 A Committee Member asked whether there were any reported incidents relating to people with disabilities and whether there were any plans to ensure support for those people.  N Denton said that work was being carried out to find out the reasons for prejudices about disabilities and vulnerability as it was hoped to work across Tyne and Wear to provide specialises support which was needed for vulnerable adults.
	 A Committee Member asked whether people who used the system were satisfied with the support they received.  N Denton confirmed that a satisfaction survey had showed that people who used the system were satisfied with the support received.
	 A Committee Member commented that the integration of vulnerable people into communities contributed to people becoming more vulnerable.  N Denton agreed this was a difficult situation.   Children with learning disabilities were being integrated into main stream education -  this was not always successful and problems were often magnified in young people.
	 J P Lee raised concerns about the system relating to under investigation of cases; ARCH being a stand alone system; and the inability at times to help/support victims.  N Denton agreed it was hard to deal with cases where the victims wished to remain anonymous;  however there were ways of monitoring incidents by CCTV cameras and encouraging people to use safe venues.   
	He explained that ARCH system had been set up in response to the needs of victims and agreed that it was important to work with YHN to create consistency.  More action was being taken against perpetrators and the Unit was working with individual communities to try and change attitudes.  The Unit was also working with the judiciary and government agencies about the impact on victims and providing training for magistrates.  
	 The Chair said that at the last meeting, members had been unsure about the information that victims received and whether they were asked if they wanted a home visit.  N Denton explained that victims were asked for a comprehensive range of information, including a preferred method of contact; however some victims wished to remain anonymous. 
	 A Committee Member commented that working with young children was critical to integrating a change of attitude towards disability issues and race.
	The Chair thanked Neil Denton for his presentation.
	N Dodgeon then gave an overview of the type of racist harassment occurring in the three housing management areas across all tenures.
	 The Chair said it would be useful to have examples of the outcomes of reported incidents and how hate crime was being monitored.  J P Lee said that an analysis of reported incidents might be useful for the next committee meeting. 
	SICKNESS ABSENCE
	Submitted: Update by H R Manager (previously circulated, copy attached to Official Minutes) on the level of sickness absence.  
	J Fox reported that the Absence Management Board (AMB) was now being chaired by the Chief Executive.  An action plan was to be developed to improve scrutiny of performance across the organisation and to lead to early targeted interventions in sections that are failing to meet expected performance levels. 
	Questions/Comments
	 The Chair commented that inconsistencies would need to be addressed and a Committee Member asked whether there was confidence that managers were managing sickness appropriately. 
	J P Lee commented that managers received relevant training, although in some cases where sickness levels were low, managers were not so confident about the procedures and it was recognised that support was needed.  What was important was to look at the high end sickness levels and make sure that the organisation was doing everything to support managers and help people back to work. 
	 A Committee Members commented that short term sickness could be dealt with more easily and that it was important to address long term sickness and support people back into work. 
	RESOLVED – That the report be received.
	Submitted: Report by H R Manager (previously circulated, copy attached to Official Minutes). 
	J Fox reported on the work of the Wellbeing Group and the key areas that had been developed into an action plan to take the Wellbeing agenda forward.  
	Questions/comments
	 A Committee Member asked whether consideration had been given to the impact of gambling addiction on staff.  J Fox agreed that there was a number of areas that could impact on attendance; however from data available, the areas of smoking, eating, fitness and alcohol were more pertinent to YHN at the present time. However, he would pass on the suggestion to the Wellbeing group. 
	RESOLVED – that the report be received.
	EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY UPDATE
	Submitted: Report by Diversity Manager (previously circulated, copy attached to Official Minutes). 
	J P Lee presented the report which updated Committee on progress made on the Corporate Equality Plan outstanding actions relating to Community Cohesion and progress in working towards the Local Government Equality Standard.
	Community Cohesion
	YHN was contributing to the NCC’s Community Cohesion plan and Michael Morris was YHN’s representative on that working group.  As described in the report, the focus for YHN was on young people and neighbourhoods
	UPDATE ON HATE CRIME
	Submitted: Report by Director of Tenancy Services (previously circulated, copy attached to Official Minutes) in response to Committee’s request for information about monitoring hate crime.
	Of the 417 incidents, 104 had been referred to YHN.  These incidents related to people living on YHN estates.  Of the cases investigated, most had been dealt with as a result of home visits and warning letters issued by either the local housing teams or HASBET.
	B O’Doherty explained that Safe Newcastle was exploring ways of how the 19 separate SNAPs groups across the city could be effectively managed by the Safe Neighbourhoods Operational Board.  Currently, each SNAPs group was responsible for minuting their own meetings and making sure that follow up actions were completed.  However, there was no mechanism for monitoring all of the groups activities to ensure consistency and without an effective performance management framework it could be difficult to understand where additional resources should be focused.
	Questions/comments
	 The Chair asked whether there was a timescale for the introduction of a performance monitoring framework.
	 B O’Doherty that although the general principle of introducing a performance management system had been well received, there was no timescale for its introduction.  Staffing issues amongst other factors was hindering progress in this area of work.  
	 A Committee Member commented that as a member of a SNAPs group he found the police very supportive; the group he attended had introduced a new priority system.  He observed that YHN was not always represented at SNAPs meetings.
	 B O’Doherty said that there was an expectation that YHN would be represented at all SNAPs meetings, however because of the number of meetings that staff were expected to attend it was sometimes not possible for YHN to be represented by a senior officer at every meeting.  This was a particular concern for the Gosforth and Shieldfield Community Housing Offices which were both expected to service a large number of SNAPs meetings, each of which could last up to 2 hours.  He also commented that in considering a performance monitoring framework it was proving difficult to come up with a system that could extract actions from all the minutes and compare both qualitative and quantitative data.
	 J P Lee commented that he expected YHN to be represented at SNAPs meeting.  He suggested identifying common themes would help the police to take action, although a Committee Member said that SNAPs groups tended to respond to issues on a month by month basis.
	 Table 2 showed a breakdown of incidents that had been referred to YHN on a month by month basis, and J P Lee asked whether there was any correlation between incidents on Saturdays/Sundays, holidays, age profile.  Another observation was whether there was any correlation with festivals and/or events.  It was suggested that better analysis of the available data would be useful before introducing a sophisticated performance management framework.
	EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY UPDATE
	Questions/comments



